THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

DATE
AUGUST 1, 1982

TIME DAY
9:52 a.m. SUNDAY

9:52

2:58

3:33

4:06

7:00

10:30

10:07

3:07

4:01

The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.

The President talked with Mr. Clark.
The President and the First lLady flew by Marine helicopter

fram Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the study.

The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:11 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:12 9:29 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 111, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:407? The President met for a national security briefing with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Samyel W. lewis, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
State of Israel

Nicholas A. Veliotes, Assistant Secretary of State
for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs

Richard Fairbanks, Special Advisor to the Secretary
of State

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Horace L. Russell, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

9:402 | 9:48? The President met for a briefing on his upcoming meeting
with the Minister of Foreign Affairs of the State of
Israel. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

9:48 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

9:48 ]10:15 The President participated in a meeting with the Minister
of Foreign Affairs of the State of Israel Yitzhak
Shamir. For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "B.'|

10:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.

9:25 ]10:26 P The President talked with Everett E. Briggs, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American

Affairs.
11:12 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
11:25 |11:36 P The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada) .
12:04 The President went to the South Grounds.
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TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

12:06 p.m. MONDAY

=

12:06

12:22

1:357

1:40

1:40

2:00?

2:132

2:40

12:14

78

1:51

2:407

2:33?

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to Andrews AFBE, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Des Moines Municipal Airport, Des Moines, Iowa. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President was greeted by:
Governor Robert D. Ray (R-Iowa)
Ray Hagie, fornmer Iowa Reagan Campaign Chairman

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Des Moines Municipal Airport
to the Veterans Auditorium, 833 5th Street. He was
accompanied by:

John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Govermor Ray
Mr. Baker

The President went to the backstage area.

The President greeted board members of the National Corn
Growers Association.

The President went to the holding room.
The President went to the offstage announcement area.
The President attended the National Corn Growers Associa-
tion Conference.
Members of the press

The President went to his seat on the platform. For a list
of platform quests, see APFENDIX "E."

The President was introduced by Governor Ray.

The President addressed approximately 10,000 guests atten—
ding the conference. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over local television.

The President returned to his motorcade.
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DES MOINES, IOWA

2:42 p.m. MONDAY
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2:42

2:56

.25

3:25

3:352

4:39

4:50

4:55

3:20

3:35

4:36

4:49

3:552

The President motored fram the Veterans Auditorium to the
Des Moines Municipal Airport. He was accampanied by:
Secretary Block

Representative Cooper Evans (R-Iowa)
Mr. Baker

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the Des Moines
Municipal Airport to the Donald Dee Family Farm, State
Center, Iowa. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX

c.”

The President was greeted by:
Donald Dee, co-owner of the Dee Family Farm
Alan Dee, son and co-owner of the Dee Family Farm
Eric Dee, son and co—owner of the Dee Family Farm

The President participated in a walking tour of the Dee
Family Farm. He was accompanied by:
Secretary Block
Senator Roger W. Jepsen (R-Icowa)
Representative Evans

The President participated in a question and answer session
with approximately 40 Iowa farmers.
Members of the press

The President returned to the Marine helicopter.
The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the Dee Family

Farm to the Des Moines Municipal Airport, Des Moines,
Iowa. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President motored from the Des Moines Municipal Airport
to the Des Moines Marriott Hotel. He was accompanied
by:

Senator Jepsen
Senator Charles E. Grassley (R-Iowa)
Mr. Baker

The President went to the 31st floor of the Des Moines
Marriott.

The President was greeted by Sales Manager of the Des
Moines Marriott Hotel, Richard Farrar.

The President went to Roam 3108.
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DES MOINES, IOWA

LOCATION DATE
DES MOINES MARRIOTT HOTEL AUGUST 2, 1982
TIME DAY

4:55 p.m. MONDAY

_Fﬁl

. |43
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4:557 | 5:107? The President participated in a meeting with Executive
Officers of the Iowa Farm Bureau. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "F."
The President went to Roaom 3104.
5:207 The President returned to Room 3108.
5:207 | 5:307 The President participated in a meeting with the Famm
Council of the Iowa Republican Party. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "G."
5:35?2 The President went to his suite on the 7th floor.
? The President had dimner.
6:36 6:42 P The President talked with Mrs. Norman (Myrtle) Moon,
resident of Des Moines, Iowa.
7:27 7:56 P The President talked with the First Lady.

The President was an overnight gquest at the Des Moines
Marriott Hotel.
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LOCATION DATE
DES MDINES MARRIOTT HOTEL AUGUST 3, 1982

MOINES, IOWA TIME DAY
B:35%?a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE]

P = Placed
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B:35? | 8:407 The President met with Lt. Governor Terry E. Branstad
(R-Iowa) ; and Republican Gubernatorial candidate.

The President went to his motorcade.
8:45 B:55 The President motored fraom the Des Moines Marriott Hotel
to the Des Moines Municipal Airport. He was accompanied

Lt. Governor Branstad
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

§:05 |12:39 The President flew by Air Force One from the Des Moines
Mmicipal Airport to Bradley International Airport,
Hartford, Connecticut. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 34 minutes).

The President was greeted by:
John Gore, Adjutant General of the Conmnecticut
National Guard
Col. Donald Joy, Group Camander, Connecticut
National Guard

The President went to his motorcade.

12:49 1:07 The President motored fram the Bradley International
Airport to the Sheraton Hartford Hotel, Civic Center
Plaza, Trumbull Street. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

1:15 The President went to Room 2203, the Governor's suite.

The President was greeted by Virgil C. Dechant, Supreme
Knight, Knights of Columbus.

The President and Mr. Dechant went inside the Governor's
suite.

1:15 1:25 The President greeted approximately 21 Knights of Columbus
Board of Directors and several Cardinals.

1:25 The President,escorted by Mr. Dechant, went to Roam 2204,
the Presidential suite.
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LOCATION

SHERFATON HARTFORD HOTEL
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT

DATE
ALGUST 3, 1982

TIME DAY
1:25 p.m. TUESDAY

1:25%7 2:207
2:20

2:24 2:26
2:27

2:30

2:40 3:15
2:40

2:45

2:467 ?
3:15

3:16 3:35
3:46 4:35
4:21 4:25

The President attended a working luncheon with Agostino
Cardinal Casaroli, Secretary of State of the Vatican
City State. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to his motorcade. He was accampa—
nied by Cardinal Casaroli.

The President motored from the Sheraton Hartford Hotel to
the Hartford Civic Center. He was accampanied by:
Cardinal Casaroli
Mr. Baker
Mr. Clark

The President went to the holding roam.
The President went to the offstage announcement area.

The President attended the Centennial Meeting of the
Supreme Council, Knights of Columbus.
Merbers of the press

The President went to his seat on the platform.
The President was introduced by Mr. Dechant.

The President addressed approximately 14,000 members of
the Knights of Columbus.
Members of the press

The President returmed to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Hartford Civic Center to
the Bradley International Airport. He was accampanied
by

Mr. Baker
Mr. Clark

The President flew by Air Force One fram Bradley Interna—
tional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President talked on a conference line with:
Indira Gandhi, Prime Minister of India
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Member, National Security

Council (NSC)
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LOCATION

ABOARD AIR FORCE ONE

DATE
AUGUST 3, 1982

TIME DAY
4:35 p.m. TUESDAY
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4:44

4:56
7:30

7:39

11:00

4:35

4:51

7:40

Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Andrews AFB
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President went to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 4, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY

L 6:11 a.m. WEDNESDAY
Imﬁﬂ
o
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P
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6:11 6:16 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:16 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 1II, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:16 The President went to the Situation Roam.
9:16 |10:11 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“A- L1}

10:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:13 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

10:13 |10:54 The President met to discuss the Broamfield-Carney-Stratton
bipartisan nuclear arms control resolution with a bi-
partisan group of Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
10:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:54 | 11:13 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Mr. Clark
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

11:13 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

11:13 | 11:42 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

11:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:43 P The President telephoned Senator Jeremiah Denton
(R-Alabama) . The call was not completed.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE AUGIST 4, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. e DAY
11:51 a.m. WEDNESDAY]
JHON
i
| s e
11:51 j11:54 R The President talked with Senator Denton.
11:55 The President retumed to the Cabinet Roam.
11:55 J12:52 The President participated in a Cabinet Council on Cammerce
and Trade meeting. For a list of attendees, see AP b, |
IID.I 1]
12:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
1:52 1:55 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Elton John, singer and entertainer
A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs
2:10 2:55 The President met for a legislative briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Richard G. Damman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
lLarry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
3:06 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
3:06 3:40 The President met to discuss the tax bill negotiations
with Republican Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
3:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:41 3:45 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Clark
3:46 4:15 The President met to discuss the budget resolution and
proposed revenue increases with:
Representative Jack Kemp (R-New York)
Secre Regan
Mr. §
Mr__Meopce
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
[WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 4, 1982
TIME DAY
4:19 p.m. WEDNESDAY

4:19

4:19 4:58

4:58

5:01

5:05 5:22

DES

5:25

5:26

5:38 5:39
5:44 5:45
5:47 5:48

5:49

5:53 5:54

5:59 6:01

b -«

a

The President returmed to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
Budget Reconciliation process with the expanded House
and Senate Republican leadership. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "F."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Senator Russell B. Long
(D-Louisiana). The call was not campleted.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
Budget Reconciliation process with bipartisan Menbers
of Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

lIG.'II

The President telephoned Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) . The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Texas).
The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Senator David L. Boren
(D-Cklahoma) . The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Boren.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President talked with Senator Bentsen.

The President telephoned Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South
Carolina). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).

The President talked with Senator Dennis DeConcini
(D-Arizona) .

The President went to the doctor's office.
The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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THE WHITE HOUSE e e
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:32 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
T 1 % %
a
—
T7:32 T7:34 R The President talked with Mr. Clark.
7:43 T:44 R The President talked with Mr. Clark.
10:30 The President retired.
EJ
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 5, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:30 a.m. THURSDAY]

PHONE

|
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7:30
9:04
9:05 9:28
9:28 9:48?
9:48 9:59

10:00? }10:152

10:44 P

10:47 |]10:50 P

10:51 P

10:53 |10:55 P

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 1II, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Anne Ammstrong, Chairman of the President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board

1eo Cherne, Vice-Chaimman of the President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:

Ms. Amstrong
Mr. Chermne

The President met with:

Mr. Meese

Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of the Council of
Econcmic Advisers (CEA)

Martin S. Feldstein, Director of the Phoenix Life
Insurance Campany; and President, National
Bureau of Economic Research, Cambridge,
Massachusetts

Edwin L. Harper, Assistant for Policy Development

The President telephoned Representative Lawrence Coughlin
(R-Pennsylvania) . The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Frank Horton
(R-New York).

The President telephoned Representative Stewart B.
McKinney (R-Comnecticut). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative Christopher H.
Smith (R-New Jersey).
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THE WHITE HOUSE m“_ul 3t ]i'f’rz
s M 10:55 a.m. THURSDAY
10:55 P The President telephoned Representative Raymond J. McGrath
(R-New York). The call was not completed.
10:59 P The President telephoned Representative Harold C.
Hollenbeck (R-New Jersey). The call was not campleted.
11:09 |11:12 R The President talked with Representative McGrath.
11:13 J11:15 R The President talked with Representative Coughlin.
11:22 |11:25 R The President talked with Representative McKinney.
11:45 |12:08 The President met with:
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Consultant
Martin Anderson, Researcher, Hoover Institution,
Stanford University, Stanford, California
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
12:08 |12:15 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Clark
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
12:15 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:15 2:15 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
2:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:18 The President went to the State Dining Room.
2:18 2:31 The President met to announce the new Health Care Screening
Initiative to launch and expand National Health Fair
Program. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press
2:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:40 P The President telephoned Representative Hank Brown
(RColorado) . The call was not campleted.
2:42 P The President telephoned Representative Hollenbeck. The
call was not campleted.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 5, 1982

TIME DAY
2:55 p.m. THURSDAY

PHOME

IR = Rec

2:55 3:20?

2:58 P

3:11 3:18 R
3:21

3:21 4:02

4:02

4:02? | 4:07?

4:07? | 4:107?
4:107 | 4:142

4:15

4:15 4:59

4:59

The President participated in a legislative Strateqgy
briefing. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President telephoned Representative Hamilton Fish, Jr.
(R-New York). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative Brown.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President met to discuss the tax bill negotiations with

Republican Members of the House Ways and Means Camnittee.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returmed to the Oval Office:

The President met with:
John Nieto, an American Indian and artist from
New Mexico
Mrs. Jochn (Trena Renay) Nieto
Nancy C. Reynolds, Vice President, The Bendix
Corporation, Washington, D.C.
Retha W. Gambaro, Chairman of the Board, AmerIndian
Circle
James C. Jemnings, Chief of Staff, Gray and
Campany, Washington, D.C.
William K. Sadleir, Director of Presidential
Appointments and Scheduling
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a painting by Mr. Nieto entitled "Delegate to the
White House."

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
the White House Telephone Operators. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President met with his Special Assistant and Deputy
Assistant Director for Iegal Policy, Office of Policy
Development, Doug L. Bandow.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill with
Republican and Californian Members of Congress. For a
list of attendees, see AFPENDIX "F."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. i TIME DAY

5:06 p.m. THURSDRY

5:06

5:06

5:47

7:13
7:24

7:46

9:26

The President returned to the Cabinet FRooam.

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill with
Republican Members of Congress fram the Northeast. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "G."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

P The President telephoned Representative Smith. The call
was not campleted.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
R The President talked with Representative Smith.

R The President talked with Representative Hollenbeck.
The President had dinner in the study.

21 The President talked with Representative Fish.

R The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Kenneth M. Duberstein.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 6, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

lmﬁu?

:

|A=Rec'd

Pe

T

7:45

9:02

9:04 9:30
9:05 9:08
9:307 | 9:457
10:10
10:11
10:15 |10:16
10:20 |J10:23
10:42 |10:43
10:52 |]10:53
10:55? | 11:04
11:10

11:10 jJ1l1:52
11:52
12:10

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Cissy Baker, daughter of Senator
Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Temnessee). The purpose of the
call was to congratulate Ms. Baker on winning the
Republican Congressional namination for the 4th District
of Tennessee.

The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.

The President telephoned Representative William F. Clinger,
Jr. (R-Pennsylvania). The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Representative Lawrence Coughlin
(R-Pennsylvania) . The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative James K. Coymne
(R-Pennsylvania) .

The President talked with Representative Clinger.
The President talked with Ross Roberts, Joplin, Missouri.
The President talked with Representative Coughlin.

The President met with his Assistant for Presidential
Persamel, E. Pendleton James.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President met discuss the House/Senate tax bill with

a selected group of Republican Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

Page_L ot 4 _




I THEWHTEHOUSE  TUE DAJLY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 6, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. ooy DAy
12:10 p.m. FRIDAY
FHONE
3 o
T 15 !;
sz
12:10 1:12 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) working luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
1:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:12 1:18 The President met with Mr. Clark.
1:25 1:35 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Charles Lambroschini, correspondent for Le Figaro,
a French newspaper
Lyndon K. "Mort" Allin, Assistant Press Secretary
1:38 The President went to the White House Library.
1:38 1:51 The President taped film messages for:
Second United Nations Conference on the Peaceful
Uses of Outer Space, to be held August 10, 1982,
in Vienna, Austria
Message to the leadership of Brazil, to be used
as an introduction for an International
Commumnication Agency (ICA) documentary on
Brazil's support to the Allies during World
War II
1:51 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:00 The President went to the dentist's office.
2:00 3:15 The President met with his dentist, Dr. Lawrence Blank.
3:07 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.
3:15 The President went to the doctor's office.
3:22 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:28 p The President telephoned Governor Richard A. Snelling
(R-Vermont) . 'The call was not campleted.
3:31 3:34 P The President talked with Governor George Busbee
(D-Georgia) .
3:33 P The President telephoned Governor Scott M. Matheson
(R-Utah) . 'The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE AUGST 6, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. b oAy
3:37 p.m. FRIDAY
e | 51
-
3:37 3:38 P The President talked with Governor James R. Thampson
1 (R-Illinois) .
3:40 3:44 R The President talked with Governor Snelling.
3:41? P The President telephoned Gvoernor Bruce E. Babbitt
L (D-Arizona) . The call was not completed.
3:45 P The President telephoned Governor Lamar Alexander
(F-Tennessee) . The call was not campleted. I
3:46 3:50 P The President talked with William F. Passannante, New
York State Assemblyman (D).
3:51 3:53 R The President talked with Governcr Alexander.
3:56 3:58 R The President talked with Governor Matheson.
The President met with:
4:10 4:25 Mr. Clark
4:10 4:35 Mr. Baker
4:10 4:35 Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs |
4:26 5:14 Mr. Deaver
4:11 4:12 P The President talked with Ferd L. Harrison, Mayor
(R-Scotland Meck, North Carolina).
4:13 4:16 The President talked with Governor Babbitt.
4:17 The President telephoned William J. Murphy, First Vice
President, National Association of Counties (NACo);and
County Executive, Rensselaer County, Troy, New York.
The call was not campleted.
4:18 P The President telephoned Coleman A. Young, Mayor (D-Detroit
Michigan) . The call was not campleted.
4:54 4:58 P The President talked with Mayor Young.
4:59 5:00 P The President talked with Representative William S.
Broamfield (R-Michigan).
5:06 5:07 P The President talked with Representative Samel S. Stratton
(D-New York) .
5:11 P The President telephoned Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) . The call was not campleted.
5:16 5:21 R The President talked with Mr. Murphy.
5:22 5:24 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 6, 1982

TIME DAY
5:26 p.m. FRIDRY

e 1 33

5:26 P The President telephoned Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New
Mexico) . The call was not completed.

6:25 6:28 R The President talked with Senator Domenici.

6:45 6:46 R The President talked with Senator Baker.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:07 B:15 R The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los Anceles,
California.

11:15 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 7, 1982

WASHINGTON, D.C. e oAY

9:15 a.m. SATURDAY
t T P
A X
9:15 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:37 9:4]1 The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
11:30 The President telephcned Representative William Carney
(R-New York). The call was not campleted.
11:38 |12:06 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K|
Deaver.

12:38 |12:40 The President talked with Representative Carney.

12:45 The President had lunch with the First Lady in the Solarium,
7:02 7:03 The President talked with White House Usher, Nelson Pierce.
7:03 J10:33 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner

with:
William French Smith, Attorney General
Mrs. William French (Jean) Smith
7:30 The Presidential party had dinner.
8:48 The Presidential party went to the White House Theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "In Name Only."
10:33 The President and the First Lady escorted Attorney General
and Mrs. Smith to the ground floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Attorney
General and Mrs. Smith.

10:36 The President and the First Lady returned to the second

floor Residence.

11:20 The President retired.

EJ
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THE WHITE HOUSE
(WASHINGTOM, D.C.

BATE
AUGUST 8, 1982

TIME DAY
9:00 a.m. SUNDAY

¥

9:00
12:45

6:59

7:35

8:51

10:20

11:20

10:30

I"‘1

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President had lunch with the First Lady in the Solarium
The President and the First Lady had a private dinner with:
Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
Mrs. Paul (Carcl) Laxalt
The Presidential party went to the Truman Balcony.
The Presidential party had dinner.
The Presidential party went to the White House Theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "Stagecoach."

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

TNME DAY

IARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN I
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AUGUST 9, 1982 -

7:45 a.m. MNDAY

7:45 _ I The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:11 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:112 | 9:302 |

9:307 9:457

10:40 |10:47 P
10:49 }J10:51 P
11:17 | 11:24 P
11:26 P
11:45 ?

11:49 |11:51 P
12:10

12:10 1:12

1:12

1:12 1:257

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security aAffairs

The President talked with Secretary of Cammerce Malcolm
Baldrige.

The President talked with Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of
the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA).

The President talked with Douglas Morrow, personal friend
of the President from Glendale, California.

The President telephoned Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) . The call was not campleted.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
United Press International (UPI) Photographers.

The President talked with the First Lady.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in an Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the MY missile issue with:
Vice President Bush
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Senator John W. Warner (R-Virginia)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Clark

continued
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

BATE l
AUGUST 9, 1982 °
TIME DAY

—

1:12 p.m. MONDAY

1:33

2:22

2:38
2:38

3:10

3:10

4:22

2:22

3:10

4:11

4:22

4:27

continued

Mr. Deaver
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a meeting to discuss the

House/Senate tax bill with selected Republican Menbers
of Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
tuition tax credit legislation with bipartisan Members
of Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council I
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

"D."
The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Edwin B. Forsythe (R-New Jersey)
Representative John Hiler (R-Indiana)
Representative Dan Marriott (R-Utah)

Representative James L. Nelligan (R-Pennsylvania)
M.B. Oglesby, Jr., Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met with:
Representative Gene Taylor (R-Missouri)
Everette Wyatt, sculptor from Carthage, Missouri
Harold Spann, Director of Development, Asbury
College, Wilmore, Kentucky

Mr. Oglesby

The purpose of the meeting was to present the President

ith a casting of a bronze statve of Bishop Francis

ury by Mr. Wyatt and commissioned by Asbury College.

Holiul_EHou
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME s

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4127 p.m. MONDAY

PHOME
T o
48
a @
e o

4:27 4:32 The President met with:

Representative Albert Lee Smith (R-Alabama)

Charles Brocks, editorial cartoonist

Mr. Oglesby
The purpcose of the meeting was to present the President
with the original of an editorial cartoon which
appeared recently in the Birmingham News.

4:32 4:37 The President participated in a photo opportunity and
presentation of a map of Rancho del Cielo with U.S.
Secret Service Agents. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."

5:00 5:01 P The President talked with Thomas F. Hogan, attorney with
Furey, Doolman, Abell and Hogan law firm, Chewvy Chase,
Maryland.

5:152 The President returned to the Roosevelt Room.

5:157 5:337 The President attended a farewell party in honor of
Edwin J. Gray, departing Deputy Assistant and Director
of the Office of Policy Information.

5:33 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:33 5:35 R The President talked with Senator Stennis.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:55 The President retired.
EJ/CV
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DATE
AUGUST 10, 1982

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDREY

LOCATION
T™E WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
S

7:45

8:58

9:007 | 9:307
9:37

9:37 |10:16
10:16

10:55 [|11:10
11:10 J11:25
11:25 11:37
11:37 |11:55

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James 2. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michasl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a meeting with Republican

Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President retwned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss interest rates with:
Iee A. Iacocca, Chairman of the Board of Chrysler
Corporation, Highland Park, Michigan
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President met withs:
W. Paul Thayer, Chairman of the Board and Chef
Executive Officer, LTV Aerospace Corporation,
Dallas, Texas; and Chairman of the Executive
Board of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce
Mr. Baker

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Nicholas A. Veliotes, Assistant Secretary of State
for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs

Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Allan A. Myer, Staff Menber, National Security
Council (NSC)

Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Member, NSC

The President participated in a meeting with the leader
of the Israeli Labor Party Shimon Peres. For a list
of U.S. and other Israeli officials, see APPENDIX "B."
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE AUGUST 10, 1982
WASHINGTCN, D.C. TME DAY

12:04 p.m. TUESDARY

12:04

12:04 1:06

1:06
1:14

1:14 2:08

2:08
2:09

2:09 2:27

e

2:27

3:47 4:03

4:04

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a luncheon meeting to discuss
the tax reconciliation bill with:

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met to discuss the tax reconciliation bill
with Members of the Congressional "Core Group." For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President retumed to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, ses APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the tax increase and spending
reduction measure with:

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

Vice President Bush

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

John E. Chapoton, Assistant Secretary of the
Treasury for Tax Policy

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Consultant

Senator William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Delaware)
Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Nofziger

Page_ 2 o3 Pages
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 10, 1982

TIME DAY
4:04 p.m. TUESDAY

E o
—ié
s
4:04 5:03 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the tax
reconciliation spending reductions with selected
Fepublican Members of Congress. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press, in/out
4:132 | 4:167 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press on his meeting with Senator
Roth.
5:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:032 | 5:117 The President met with:
Representative Trent Lott (R-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
5:11 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
5:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:55 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:04 6:08 P The President talked with Senator Malcolm Wallop (R-Wycaming].
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:45 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE
AUGUST 11, 1982

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDHESDAY

PHONE]
o
|23
-
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:50 9:01 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:01 The President went to the South Grounds. He was
accompanied by:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
9:03 9:10 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EDT | MDT
9:19 |11:05 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Billings-Logan Airport, Billings, Montana. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time: 3 hours, 46 minutes.)
3:27 9:29 P The President talked with Governor Charles S. Robb
(D-Virginia) .
9:36 P The President placed the following telephone calls to:

Ruben F. Mettler, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, TRW Inc., Cleveland, Chio:
and Member of the Business Roundtable

Theodore F. Brophy, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, General Telephone and
Electronics Corporation, Stanford, Connecticut;
and Member of the Business Roundtable

Bernard J. O'Keefe, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, BG&C, Inc., Wellesley,
Massachusetts

Alexander B. "Sandy" Troworidge, Jr., President,
National Association of sanufacturers,
Washington, D.C.

Tom E. Addison, President of the National
Association of Wholesalers-Distributors,
Atlanta, Georgia

Roger B. Smith, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, General Motors Corporation,
Detroit, Michigan

Fobert D. Kilpatrick, President and Chief Executive
Officer, Connecticut General Life Insurance
Company, Hartford, Connecticut Continued
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LOCATION

ABOARD ATR FORCE ONE

DATE

AUGUST 11, 1982

TIME Day

9:36 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

i

P =Pla

9:48 9:52
9:55 9:58
10:10 |10:18
10:162 |10:22
10:202 J10:25
10:232 J10:25
10:27 |J10:33
10:35 10:37
10:342? |10:38

10:49 |11:007?

Continuved:
John E. Swearingen, Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer, Standard 0il of
Indiana, Chicago, Illinois

Lewis W. Lehr, Chairman of the Board, Minnesota

Mining and Manufacturing (3M) Company,
St. Paul, Minnesota

Charles J. Pillied, Jr., Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer, Goodyear Tire
and Rubber Company, Akron, Chio

Jay Van Andel, Chairman of the Board, Amway
Corporation, Ada, Michigan

Iouis W. Cabot, President and Chairman of the

Board, Cabot Corporation, Boston, Massachusetts

August A. Busch, President and Chairman of the

Board, Anheuser Busch Inc., St. Louis, Missouri
Robert H. Malott, Chairmman of tne Board and Chief
Executive Officer, Ford Motor Company, Chicago,

Illincis
John J. "Jack" Walsh, Director of Markets,

Blowrware Division, Monsanta Company, St. Louis,

Missouri
The calls were not campleted.

The President talked with Mr. O'Keefe.
The President talked with Mr. Trowbridge.
The President talked with Mr. Addison.
The President talked with Mr. Busch.

The President talked with Mr. Smitn.

The President talked with Mr. Pilliod.
The President talked with Mr. Kilpatrick.
The President talked with Mr. Lehr.

The President talked with Mr. Malott.

The President talked with Mr. Van Andel.

Enroute, the President participated in an interview with

Hugh Sidey, Washington Contributing Editor, Time
Magazine.

Faga_g__a!5
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LOCATION

BILLINGS-LOGAN AIRFORT
BILLINGS, MONTANA

DATE
AUGUST 11, 1982

TIME DAY
11:05 a.m. WERESDAY

PHOME

2o

P=Plac
A = Rec

11:05

11:13 |11:22

11:25

11:25 |12:12

11:25

11:25 J11:35

11:35

11:49 |12:09

12:12 |12:17

12:187

12:187 [12:30?

Air Force Ore arrived at Billings-Logan Airport.

The President was greeted by:
Governor Ted Scdwinden (D-Montana)
William B. Fox, Mayor (D-Billings, Montana)
Larry Williams, Republican Senatorial candidate
from Montana

The President went to his motorcade. He was accompanied
by Mayor Fox.

The President motored from Billings-Logan Airport to the
METFA Arena. He was accampanied by:
Fepresentative Ron Marlenee (R-Montana)
Mayor Fox
Mr. Deaver
The President went to the holding room.
The President attended the 100th Anniversary Celebration
of the City of Billings and the County of Yellowstone.
Members of the press
The President went to the rear-stage area.
The President participated in a parade around the arena.
The President went to his seat on stage.
The President was introduced by Mayor Fox.

The President addressed approximately 10,000 persons
attending the centennial celebration.

The President returned to his motorcade.
The President motored from the METRA Arena to the
Billings Sheraton Hotel. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Williams
Mr. Deaver

The President, accompanied by Mr. Williams, went to the
Skytop Foom on the 23rd Floor.

The President participated in a reception for major
donors to the Williams for U.S. Senate Campaign.

The President went to his suite on the 17th Floor.
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DATE

LOGATION
AUGUST 11, 1982
EIIILI["ES SHERATON HOTEL e =
ILLINGS, MONTANA 11:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
B
s 3
&4
12:45? The President went to the Sheraton Ballroom.
12:457 | 2:007 The President attended the Larry Williams for U.S. Senate
Luncheon.
Members of the press
12:457 The President went to his seat on the platform.
The President was introduced by Mr. Williams.
1:32 1:50 The President addressed approximately 750 supporters
attending the luncheon.
Members of the press
1:50? The President returned to his suite.

1:52 2:05 P The President talked with Mr. Wilson Johnson, President,
National Federation of Independent Business,
San Mateo, California.

The President returned to his motorcade.

2:10 2:18 The President motored from the Billings Sheraton Hotel
to the Billings-ILogan Airport. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Williams
Mr. Deaver
wr | e
2:26 7:16 The President flew by Air Force One from Billings-Logan

Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 49 minutes.)

2:41 2:45 R The President talked with Mr. Brophy.

2:50 2:53 R The President talked with Mr. Cabot.

2:53 2:58 R The President talked with Mr. Mettler.

7:16 Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.

7:24 7:32 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

7:35 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

ADGUST 11, 1982

TIME DAY
10:40 p.m. WEDNESDAY

i,

]

Placed
R = Rec'd

10:40

11:04 | 11:23| P

The President retired.

The President talked with the First Lady in Phoenix,
Arizona.
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LOCATION
T™HE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE

ADGUST 12, 1982
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

7:45

9:06

9:072 | 9:307?

9:307 | 9:457
10:20 r
10:47

10:51 |J10:55
11:05 |11:1572
11:15 }11:27
11:27? |12:02

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker TII, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

George H. Bush, Vice President
Affairs

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

Security Affairs

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing with:

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security

Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National

P The President telephoned Prime Minister of the State of

R The President talked on a conference line with:
Kingdam of Saudia Arabia
Council (NSC)
with:
Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

Affairs
P The President talked on a conference line with:
Mr. Kemp

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Israel Menachem Begin. The call was not campleted.

King Fahd ibn 'Abd al-'Aziz Al Sa'ud, King of the
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Member, National Security

The President met to discuss the Houwse/Senate tax bill
Representative James H. Quillen (R-Tennessee)

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for legislative

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with a group of Republican Members of Congress. For a
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

TIME DAY

11:46 a.m. THURSDAY

PHO

z

E

e
P = Placed
A= Rac'd

= |

11:46 | 11:47
12:15?
12:55?
1:00 1:20
1:20 2:00

2:07 2:13 P

2:11? P

2:13 P

2:21 2:34 R
2:452 | 2:507?

The President talked on a conference line with:
Mr. Kemp

The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
He was accompanied by Vice President Bush.

The President and Vice President Bush had lunch.

The President and Vice President Bush returned to the
Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Fepresentative Bill Green (R-New York)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Franklyn C. Nofziger, (onsultant
Mr. Duberstein
M. B. Oglesby, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with a group of Republican Members of Congress. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President talked with Senator Jesse Helms (R-North
Carolina).

The President telephoned Representative Eugene V.
Atkinson (R-Pemnsylvania). The call was rot completed.

The President telephoned Representative Tom Ha
(R-Minnesota) . The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Barry M. Goldwater
(R-Arizona) .

The President talked with Representative Hagedorn.
The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill

with:
Vice President Bush

continued
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LOCATION AUGUST 12, 1982

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTGH, D.C. 2:45?7 p.m. THURSDAY

"

P = Placed
A= Rec'd

continued

Representative Robert E. Badham (R-California)
Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Nofziger

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Oglesby

3:12 3:32 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Michel
Representative Olympia J. Snowe (R-Maine)
Representative Marge Foukema (R-New Jersey)
Representative Thomas J. Tauke (R-Iowa)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Nofziger

Mr. Oglesby

3:42 4:05 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Michel
Representative Carroll A. Campbell, Jr. (R-South
Carolina)
Representative Thomas A. Hartnett (R-South
Carolina)
Fepresentative Floyd Spence (R-South Carolina)
Representative Trent Lott (R-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Nofziger

Mr. Oglesby

4:05 4:40 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with a group of Repuplican Members of Congress. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 12, 1982

TIME DAY
4:42 p.m. THURSDAY

[FrionE
| |
] L |
-

4:42 5:22? The President participated in a meeting to discuss the Housd
Senate tax bill with a group of Republican Menbers of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

5:18 5:19 P The President talked with his Assistant and Director of
Special Support Services, Edward V. Hickey, Jr.

5:25 5:27 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
photographers from United Press Intemational (UPI).

5:27 The President went to Roam 450 in the 0ld Executive Office
Building.

5:27 5:40 The President participated in a taping for television and
radio actualities on the tax bill. He was accompanied
by his Director, Military Television and Radio Services,
Joseph R. Holmes.

5:32 R The President was telephoned by Representative Atkinson.
The call was not completed.

5:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:43 The President went to the doctor's office.

5:47 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:49 P The President telephoned George L. Murphy, former
Representative (R-California). The call was not
completed.

5:50 5:57 P The President talked with Representative Atkinson.

7:30 The President had dinner in his study.

10:15 The President retired.
10:48 |11:14 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los Angeles,
California.
EJ
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LOCATION

CcAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

DATE
AUGUST 14, 1982
TIME DAY

10:2]1 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

E ®
:é
nn
o o

10:21 P The President telephoned Frederick A. Lennon, former
campaign fundraiser and personal friend of the
Fresident, Chagrin Falls, Chio. The call was
not campleted.

10:47 J11:26 The President went horseback riding around the grounds
of Camp David.

11:55 |12:04 R The President talked with Mr. Lennon.

12:05? ? The President hosted a working luncheon meeting with
Secretary of State Georce P. Shultz and other admin-
istration officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A." : :

2:50 P The President telephoned Governor Charles Thone (R-Nebraskal
The call was not campleted.
2:50 P The President telephoned Governor Iee 5. Dreyfus
(R-Wisconsin) . The call was not completed.
2:54 2:59 P The President talked with Governor Robert F. List
(R-Nevada) .
3:36 3:37 R The President talked with Governor Thone.
5:19 5:22 R The President talked with Governor Dreyfus.
s The President watched the movie "Mr. and Mrs. Smith."
10:56 |11:19 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los Angeles,

California.
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CAMP DAVID, MARYTAND

DATE
AUGUST 15, 1982

TIME DAY
10:44 a.m. SUNDAY
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10:44 10:51

12:007?
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3:22 3:53

3:54

5:06 5:09

5:40

7:00

7:35

7:40 7:52

L

T:447

7:54

8:02

8:05 8:10

8:13 8:14

The President talked with Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas).

The President hosted a working luncheon with selected
Republican Members of Congress. For a list of atten—
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Marine helicopter from Camp David
to the South Grounds of the White Houwse. For a list
of passengers, see AFFENDIX "B."

The President went to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

The President telephoned George L. Murphy, former Senator
(R-California). The call was not completed.

The President had dinner in his study.

The President telephoned Donald Rumsfeld, President and
Chief Executive Officer, G.D. Searle and Company,
Skakie, Illinois. The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Alexander B. "Sandy" Trowbridge,
Jr., President of the National Association of Manufac-
turers, Washington, D.C.

The President telephoned Ruben F. Mettler, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, TRW Inc., Cleveland,
thio. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned W. Paul Thayer, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, LTV Aerospace
Corporation, Dallas, Texas; and Chairman of the U.S.
Chamber of Camrerce. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Frank Borman, Chairman of the
Board, Eastern Airlines, Miami, Florida. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with Theodore F. Brophy, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer, General Tele-
phone and Electronics Corporation, Stamford,
Connecticut.

The President talked with Mr. Borman.,
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8:15 8:23 R The President talked with the First Lady.
8:25 P The President telephoned Clifton C. Garvin, Jr., Chairman
of the Board and Chief BExecutive Officer, Exon
Chemical Company, Inc., New York, New York. The call
was not campleted.
B:27 8:30 P The President talked with Robert A. Beck, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, Prudential Insurance
Campany of America, Newark, New Jersey.
10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 16, 1982

TIME DAY
7:47 a.m. MONDRY

P = Placed

A =Rec'd

7:47

9:08

9:09 9:13
89:107 9:307
9:31 10:00

11:04 | 11:17

11:17 | 11:332

11:34

11:43

11:47

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President talked with George L. Murphy, former Senator
(R—California) .

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Representative William M. Thamas (R-California)
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Consultant
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Representative Bab Livingston (R-Louisiana)
Mr. Duberstein

The President telephoned Ruben F. Mettler, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, TRW Inc., Cleveland,
Chioc. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned W. Paul Thayer, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, LTV Aerospace
Corpcoration, Dallas, Texas; and Chairman of the U.S.
Chamber of Commerce. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Clifton C. Garvin, Jr., Chaiman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Exxon Chemical
Company, Inc., New York, Mew York. The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Donald Rumsfeld, President and
Chief Executive Officer, G.D. Searle and Company,
Skckie, Illinois. The call was not campleted.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE AUDGUST 16, 1982
HOUSE TIME DAY

11:52 a.m. MONDAY
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11:52
12:07
12:07

1:08

1:13

1:28?

1:40

1:58
2:04

2:59

3:17

3:23

3:51
3:56

4:23
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11:54

1:08
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1:282

1:407?

1:47

2:00

3:16

3:21

3:27

3:52

3:58

4:24

The President talked with Mr. Thayer.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in an Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The Prm_th ident met to discuss the tax reconciliation bill
with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Representative David O'B. Martin (R-New York)
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Representative Gene Chappie (R-California)
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Nofziger

The President talked with President of the United Mexican
States Jose Lopez Portillo y Pacheco.

The President talked with Senator John Tower (R-Texas).
The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President worked on his upcoming Address to the Nation
on the Tax Bill.

'meiPmsidmt talked with R. Enmett Tyrrell, Jr., Editor
in Chief, The American Spectator, Bloomington, Indiana.

The Prr_asident talked with Herbert Stein, economist, and
Senior Fellow, American Enterprise Institute,
Washington, D.C.

The President talked with Mr. Mettler.
The President talked with Senator Tower.
The President talked with Aram Bakshian, Jr., Deputy
gfssist.ant and Director of the Presidential Speechwriting
fice.

The President talked with Mr. Bakshian.
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5:15 5:16 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:49 6:58 R The President talked with the First lLady in Los Angeles,
California. :

6:56 6:58 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

7:00 The President had dinner in his study.

7:30 7:40 The President met with his Marine Corps Aide, Maj. Peter T.
Metzger.

T:40 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:02 8:22 The President made an Address to the Nation on the Tax
Bill. The President's remarks were broadcast live
over nationwide radio and television.

8:25 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

8:25 8:32 The President met with a group of businessmen. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

8:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

B:44 B:45 R The President talked with Senator Pete V. Domenici (F-New
Mexico) .

8:51 B:52 P The President talked with Mr., Baker,

9:01 9:10 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los Angeles,
California.

9:22 9:24 R The President talked with Charles Z. Wick, Sr., Director
of the International Commmication Agency.

9:37 9:49 R The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).

11:20 The President retired.
EJ
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 17, 1982
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

9:59 |10:02 P

10:05 | 10:06 P

10:07 P

10:09 |} 10:10 R

10:13 |10:14 P

10:16 P

T
&
[ | £d
7:45 The President had breakfast.
8:52 9:01 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K
Deaver.
9:01 The President and Mr. Deaver went to the State Floor
Residence.
9:01 9:09 The President greeted members of the public who were
touring the White House.
9:09 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:107 | 9:307 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Mr. Deaver
9:54 P The President telephoned William M. Agee, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, The Bendix Corpora-
tion, Southfield, Michigan. The call was not campleted.
9:56 P The President telephoned David T. Keams, President and

Chief Operating Officer, IBM, Stamford, Connecticut.
The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Arthur Ievitt, Jr., Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, American
Stock Exchange, New York, New York.

The President talked with William A. Hewitt, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer, John Deere and
Company, Moline, Illinois.

The President telephoned Clifton C. Garvin, Jr., Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Exon
Chemical Company, Inc., New York, New York. The call
was not campleted.

Te President talked with Mr. Agee.

The President talked with Walter B. Wriston, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Citicorp, New
York, New York.

The President telephoned Senator John W. Warner
(R-Virginia) . The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 17, 1982

TIME DAY
10:18 a.m. TUESDAY
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11:30 | 12:00
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10:18 P The President telephoned Senator Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
(I-Virginia) . The call was not completed.
10:20 P The President telephoned Senator Russell B. Long
(D-Louisiana) . The call was not completed.
10:22 }10:29 P The President talked with Joseph Coors, Executive Vice
President, Adolph Coors Campany, Golden, Colorado.
10:32 |10:34 P The President talked with Senator Long.
10:35 | 10:53 The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Fred Wettering, Staff Menber, National Security
Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Carl D. Pursell (R-Michigan)
Mr. Baker
M.B. Oglesby, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

The President participated in a meeting with:
Samuel K. Doe, Head of State and Chairman, People's
ion Council, Republic of Liberia
Col. Abraham Kollie, Secretary-General, People's
Redemption Council, Republic of Liberia
Henry Boimah Fahnbulleh, Jr., Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Republic of Liberia
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Chester Crocker, Assistant Secretary of State for
African Affairs
M. Peter McPherson, Administrator of the Agency
for International Development (AID)
William L. Swing, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Republic of Liberia
Fred Wettering, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 17, 1982

TIME DAY
11:38 a.m. TUESDAY
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11:38 R The President was telephoned by Senator Byrd . The call
was not completed.
11:50 R The President was telephoned by Senator Warner. The call
was not completed.
12:00 The President escorted Chairman Doe to the Red Room.
12:00 |J12:58 The President hosted a luncheon in Honor Doe. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:02 The President escorted Chairman Doe to the State Dining
Roam.
The Presidential party had lunch.
12:58 The President escorted Chairman Doe to the South Grounds.
12:59 1:05 The President and Chairman Doe exchanged departure state-
ments.
Mambers of the press
1:00 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kearns. The call was
not completed.
1:06 The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Roam.
1:06 1:09 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with Col. Don Phillips, departing Comander, 3rd U.S.
Infantry "The 0ld Guard."
1:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:13 1:15 P The President talked with Mr. Kearns.
1:16 1:18 P The President talked with John T. Hay, Executive Vice
President, California State Chamber of Commerce,
Sacramento, California.
1:24 1:33 P The President talked with Senator Byrd.
1:34 1237 P The President talked with Senator Warner.
1:44 1:50 P The President talked with Representative Thomas S. Foley

(D-Washington) .
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE
AUGUST 17, 1982

TIME DAY
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1:50 1:52

2:23 2:24

2:30 2:40

2:40 2:50

2:50 3:05

3:05 4 B

3:15 3:30

3:30 3:50

The President talked with Margaret T. Hance, Mayor
(R-Phoenix, Arizona) .

The President talked with Thomas W. Pauken, Director of
ACTION .

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative John LeBoutillier (R-New York)
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Consultant
Kerneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Millicent Ferwick (R-New Jersey)
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the House /Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Fepresentative Robert J. Lagomarsino (R-California)
Mr. Nofziger
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative John E. Porter (R-Illinois)

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Viece President Bush
Fepresentative David Dreier (R-California)
Mr. Nofziger
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the Houwse/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Clarence E. Miller (R-Chio)
Representative James L. Nelligan (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Duberstein
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3:50 4:00
4:00 4:15
4:17
4:25 4:40
4:42
4:42 4:58
4:58
5:37
5:37 6:21
6:21
6:31
6:40 6:44
6:53 6:55
7:00 7:02

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Steve Gunderson (R-Wisconsin)
Mr. Duberstein

The President met to discuss the Houwse/Senate tax bill
with:
Vice President Bush
Representative E4 Weber (R-Chio)
Mr. Duberstein

The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan. Mr. Baker tock the call.

The President met to discuss the U.S. Space Program with:
Vice President Bush
Senator Harrison Schmitt (R-New Mexico)
The President went to the White House Library.
The President participated in message taping sessicn for:
Meeting of business executives on behalf of
Providence—St. Mel High School, Chicago,
Illinois mid-September 1982
Annual Convention of the National Radio Broadcasters
Association in Reno Nevada, Monday, Septamber
13, 1982

The President retwrmned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a néetinq with Republican
Members of Congress to discuss Taiwan. For a list
of attendees, see APFENDIX "B."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Dan Rather, anchorman (BS
Evening News.
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7:35 The President had dinner.
9:20 The President retired.
9:31 R The President was telephoned by the First Lady in Los

Angeles, California. The call was not campleted.

9:48 9:58 R The President talked with the First Lady.
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WASHINGTON, D.C
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7:45
9:00

9:00 9:24

9525 9:55

10:52 | 11:00

11:02 11:157

11:15 11:20

11:21

11:21 | 12:18

12:18

12:25

12:28

12:56 | 12:58

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Dennis Blair, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President talked with Director of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) William H. Webster.

The President met with Gecrge L. Murphy, former Senator
(R-California) to discuss his recamendation for an
Imbassadorship.

The President talked with William E. Simon, senior
consultant, Blyth, Eastman, Paine, Webber, Inc.,
New York, New York.

The President went to the State Dining Roam.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
House/Senate tax bill with Republican Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA. 1]

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Robert F. Dee, Chairman of the
Board, Smith Kline Corporation, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. The call was not canpleted.

The President telephoned Edwin D. Dodd, Chairman of the

Board, Owens-Illinois, Inc., Toledo, Chio. The call
was not completed.

The President had lunch.

The President talked with Mr. Dee.
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TIME DAY
1:07 p.m. WEDNESDAY

1:07

1:07 | 1:56

1:56
2:00 | 2:15

2:10

2:17 | 2:32

2:34
2:34 | 2:56

2:56
3:01 | 3:11
3:12

3:26 | 3:27

3:32 14:00

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with Boll Weevil Democrats to discuss
the reconciliation tax bill. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the reconciliation tax bill
with:
Representative Bob McBwen (R-Chio)
Vice President Bush
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President was telephoned by Mr. Dodd. The call was
not completed.

The President met to discuss the reconciliation tax bill
withs:
Representative Steve Gunderson (R-Wisconsin)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Duberstein

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with members of the Deficit Reduction
Action Group, a coalition of business organizations
actively working for the passage of the tax bill.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with Mr. Dodd.

The President telephoned Robert A. Georgine, President,
Building and Construction Trades, American Federation
of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations
(AFL~-CIO) . 'The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Fepresentative Dan Coats (B-Indiana)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Duberstein
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Consultant
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4:00 4:12 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill with:
Fepresentative James A. Courter (B-New Jersey)

Vice President Bush

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Nofziger

4:13 4:23 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:

Representative Ed Weber (R-Chio)

Vice President Bush

Mr. Duberstein

4:24 4:36 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill with:
Representative Hank Brown (R-Colorado)

Vice President Bush

Mr. Duberstein

4:40 5:05 The President met to discuss the House/Senate tax bill
with:
Representative Charles Pashayan, Jr. (R-California)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Nofziger

Mr. Ogleshy
7 ? The President met with Mr. Simon.

5:41 The President went to the Rose Garden.

5:41 5:45 The President made an announcement to the press regarding
the federal tax and budget reconciliation legislation.
For a list of Members of Congress attending, see
APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press

5:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.
6:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:47 6:49 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:59 P The President telephoned Representative L. A. Bafalis
(R-Florida). The call was not completed.

7:02 7:09 R The President talked with Representative Bafalis.

7:09 The President went to the Blue Room.
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7:09 9:36 The President hosted a reception and dinner with selected
Merbers of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "E."
7:40 The Presidential party went to the Red Roam.
The Presidential party had dinner.
9:20 R The President was telephoned by his brother, Neil Reagan.
The call was not completed.
9:36 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

9:51 |10:11 P The President talked with Neil Reagan.

10:40 |10:54 R The President talked with the First Lady in Scottsdale,
Arizona.

10:58 The President retired.
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7:45

B:45

9:09

9:10 9:30
9:13 9:18
9:20 9:22
9:25 9:31
9:30 2155
9:33 9:34
9:35 9:37
9:39

9:58 9:59
10:00? | 10:05?
10:05? | 10:10?

The President had breakfast.

The President was telephoned by Representative Douglas K.
Bereuter (R-Nebraska). The call was not campleted.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese ITI, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked w1th Representative Judd Gregg (R-New
Hampshire) .

The President talked with Representative Shirley Chisholm
(D-New York) .

The President talked with Senator Charles H. Percy
(R-Illinois) .

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President talked with Representative Bereuter.

The President talked with Representative David R. Cbey
(D-Wisconsin) .

The President telephoned Representative Eldon Rudd
(R-Arizona) . The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Daniel Coats
(R-Indiana) .

The President met to discuss the tax bill with:
Representative Lawrence Coughlin (R-Pennsylvania)
Vice President Bush
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Consultant
M.B. Oglesby, Deputy Assistant for legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss the tax bill with:
Representative Thomas B. Bvans, Jr. {R—Delaware}
Vice President Bush
Mr. Nofziger continued

1
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10:10 10:17
10:19 10:46
10:47 |11:10
11:17
11:19 11:27
11:28 11:29
11:30
11:32 |11:33
11:34
11:35
11-37

continued
Mr. Oglesby

The President met to discuss the tax bill with:
Representative Clarence J. Brown (R-Chic)
Vice President Bush

Mr. Oglesby

The President met to discuss the tax bill with:
PFepresentative Tom Corcoran (R-Illinois)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Nofziger
Mr. Oglesby

The President met to discuss the tax bill with:
Representative William L. Dickinson (R-Alabama)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Nofziger
Mr. Oglesby
The President telephoned Roy Williams, President of the
International Brotherhood of Teamsters, American
Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial
Organizations (AFL-CIO). The call was not completed.
The President talked with Representative Rudd.

The President talked with Representative William F.
Goodling (R-Pennsylvania) .

The President telephoned Representative Henry J. Hyde
(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Mr. Williams.

The President telephoned Representative Jean Ashbrook
(R-Ohio) . The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Representative Joe Skeen (R-New
Mexico). The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Representative Harold Daub
(R-Nebraska). The call was not campleted.

2
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N DATE
NEEa AUGUST 19, 1982
TIME DAY
11:38 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE]
i
[ | |
L
11:38 P The President telephoned Representative John N. Erlenborn
(R-Illinois). 'The call was not completed.
11:40? J11:45 P The President talked with Representative Daub.
11:46 |11:52 P The President talked with Representative Ashbrook.
11:53 The President telephoned Representative Edwin B. Forsythe
(R-New Jersey). The call was not completed.
11:54 P The President telephoned Representative Bill Emerson
(R-Missouri). The call was not completed.
11:55 ]11:57 R The President talked with Representative Erlenborn.
11:58 |11:59 P The President talked with Representative Forsythe.
12:01 P The President telephoned Representative J. Kenneth
Robinson (R-Virginia). The call was not completed.
12:02 |12:09 P The President telephoned the First Lady in Scottsdale, Ariz.
The President talked with his son, RFonald P, Reagan.
? The President had lunch.
12:47 The President telephoned Representative Carlos J. Moorhead
(R-California). The call was not completed.
12:48 P The President telephoned Representative Gerald B. H.
Solomon (R-New York). The call was not completed.
12:50 P The President telephoned Representative Hank Brown
(R-Colorado) . The call was not completed,
12:54 P The President telephoned Representative Bill Nichols
(D-Alabama) . The call was not completed.
12:55 |12:56 P The President talked with Representative Robert W. Davis
(R-Michigan) .
12:57 |12:58 P The President talked with Representative Robinson.
1:04 1:06 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
1:06 1:08 P The President talked with Representative Thomas N. Kindness
(R=Chio) .
1:10 1:26 P The President talked with Senator Don Nickles

(R-Cklahoma) .

Page 3 of 8 Pages




THEWHITEROUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

DATE

&?{iﬂﬁm & AUGUST 19, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TE oy
* 1:27 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
L
£ &
| . |
o
1:27 P The President telephoned Representative Marjorie S. Holt

(R-Maryland). The call was not completed.

1:28 1:32 | P The President talked with Representative William Carney
(R-New York).

1:33 1:39 | R The President talked with Representative Emerson.

1:40 P The President telephoned Representative Iynn Martin
(R-Illinois). The call was not completed.

1:41 P The President telephoned Representative David McCurdy
(D-Cklahcma). The call was not completed.

1:42 P The President telephoned Representative Robert J.
Lagomarsino (R—California). The call was not completed.

1:43 P The President telephoned Representative Donald J. Mitchell
(R-New York). The call was not completed.

1:47 1:49 |P The President talked with Representative Lagomarsino.
1:51 1:55 |P The President talked with Representative Holt.

1:56 2:00 |P The President talked with Representatiwve Martin.

2:02 2:03 |R The President talked with Representative Hyde.

2:04 2:10 |p The President talked with Representative Bob Stump

(R-Arizona) .
2;11 2:14 |P The President talked with Representative Marvin Leath
(D-Texas) .
2:15 2:17 |P The President talked with Representative Mitchell.
2:22 2:29 |P The President talked with Representative McCurdy.

2:30 2:39 |p The President talked with Representative Nichols.

2:44 3:09 P The President talked with Representative Barry M.
Goldwater, Jr. (R-California).

3:10 P The President telephoned Representative E. Clay Shaw, Jr.
(R-Florida). The call was not completed.

4 8
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DATE
LOCATION
ADGUST 19, 1982
? e il |
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:11 p.m. THURSDAY

Pm

3:11 P The President telephoned Representative Clarence E. Miller
(R-Ohio) . The call was not completed.
3:117] 3:15 The President participated in a photo opportunity with the

Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA),
Murray L. Weidenbaum.

3:15?2] 3:202 The President taped a message encouraging the use of
seat belts over the Labor Day weekend.

3:23 3:25 | P The President talked with Representative Clay.
3:26 3:28 | P The President talked with Representative Miller.

3:29 3:30 | P The President talked with Representative John J. LaFalce

(D-New York).

3:31 P The President telephoned Representative Norman D. Shumway
(R-California). The call was not completed.

3:32 P The President telephoned FRepresentative Sam B. Hall, Jr.
(D-Texas). The call was not completed.

3:33 P The President telephoned Representative Lindy Boggs

(D-Louisiana). The call was not completed.

3:34 P The President telephoned Representative David O'B. Martin
(R-New York). The call was not completed.

3:38 3:41 |P The President talked with Representative Boggs.

3:42 P The President telephoned Representative Jack Brinkley
(D-Georgia). The call was not campleted.

3:44 3:472 |P The President talked with Representative Martin.

3:47 P The President telephoned Representative Moorhead. The
call was not completed.

3:49 P The President telephoned Representative Solomon. The call
was not completed.

3:53 4:01 |P The President talked with Representative Shumway.
4:11 4:15 |P The President talked with Representative Sam B. Hall, Jr.

4:24 4:28 |P The President talked with Representative Ralph M. Hall
(D-Texas) .
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHTNGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 19, 1982

TIME DAY
4:30 p.m. THURSDAY

P=Placed|T

R=Rec'd

4:30

4:36 4:40
4:45

4:52 4:53
4:54

4:58 4:59
4:59

5:00

5:02 5:18
5:187

5:27 5:30
S:31 5:34
5:57 5:58
6:00 6:01
6:05

6:05 6:27
6:17 6:21

The President telephoned Representative Philip R. Sharp
(D-Indiana). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Byron L. Dorgan
(D-North Dakota) .

The President telephoned Representative Beverly B. Byron
(D-Maryland) . The call was not completed.

The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Kenneth M. Duberstein.

The President telephoned Representative James R. Jones
(D-Oklahoma). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative Bob McEwen
(R=Chio) .

The President telephoned Representative John D. Dingell
(D-Michigan). The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Representative Harold 5. Sawyer
(R-Michigan). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Ken Kramer
(R-Colorado) .

The President telephoned Representative Fon Marlenee
(R-Montana). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Dingell.

The President talked with Representative Marlenee.

The President talked with Representative Byron.

The President talked with Representative Moorhead.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group Meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with the First Lady in Phoenix,
Arizona.
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DATE
LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE H-“:_f:_lﬂﬁaz_.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:27 pum.
PHONE
E ®
. {1
s &
6:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.
6:34 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr. Staff Assistant Dorothy R.
"Dottie" Dellinger took the call.
6:35 6:38 The President made a statement to the press following the

House of Representatives' vote of approval on the
Federal Tax and Budget Reconciliation legislation.

6:39 6:41 P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

6:42 P The President telephoned Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois). The call was not completed.

6:44 6:46 P The President talked with Representative Thomas P. O'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts).

6:462 P The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi). The call was not completed.

6:49 6:51 P The President talked with Representative Dan Rostenkowski
(D-Chio) .

7:00 7:02 P The President talked with:
Representative Michel
Representative lott

7:05 7:06 P The President talked with Representative Barber B. Conable,
Jr. (R-New York).

7:06 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
7:35 The President had dinner.

8:18 8:24 R The President talked with Holmes Tuttle, Chairman of
Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Inc., Los Angeles, California.

8:32 R The President was telephoned by Representative Mickey
Edwards (R-Oklahoma). The call was not completed.

9:00 9:05 P The President talked with his brother, Neil Reagan.
9:08 9:21 P The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

AUGUST 19, 1982

TIME DAY

9:35 p.m. THURSDAY

PHOME
¥
d
9:35 9:39 P The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell.
9:41 9:42 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
9:48 9:51 P The President talked with Senator Roger W. Jepsen (R-Iowa).
9:57 J10:00 P The President talked with Senator Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
(I-Virginia).
10:01 J10:03 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
10:09 Jlo0:12 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
10:14 P The President telephoned Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) . The call was not completed.
10:16 P The President telephoned Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas).
The call was not completed.
10:20 Jl0:22 P The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.
10:24 |10:26 P The President talked with Senator Baker.
10:27 |10:29 P The President talked with Senator Dole.
11:58 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE 982
AUGUST 20, 198
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

nood

P=Pi
JA=

e

B:28 a.m. FRIDAY

8:28
8:30 9:00

8:59 9:02

9:07
9:07 9:43

9:43

e

9:50
9:50 9:53

9:53

9:55? | 10:25?

10:18

10:33 | 10:36

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese I1I, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked on a conference line with:
Philip C. Habib, Special Envoy to the Middle East
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss deploy-
ment of U.S. Troops in Beirut, Lebanon with Republican
Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President made a statement to the press on the use of
U.S. Troops in Lebanon.
Members of the press

The President retwrned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President telephoned Robert A. Georgine, President,
Building and Construction Trades Department, American
Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial
Organizations (AFL-CIO). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Hugh Gregg, former Governor
(R-New Hampshire); cabinet manufacturing campany
executive, Nashua, New Hampshire; and father of
Representative Judd Gregg (R-New Hampshire).
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| sE wirTe HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

-

DATE
AUGUST 20, 1982

TIME DAY
10:53 a.m. FRIDAY

JEHONE
E o
i- £ é
e
10:53 J10:54 P The President talked with David Dowd, Canton, Chio.
10:03 J11:05 P The President talked with Ed Rafferty, Santa Monica,
California.
11:25 The President went to the South Grounds.
11:27 J11:34 The President flew by Marine helicopter fraom the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
EST MST
11:44 | 1:03 The President flew by Air Force One fram Andrews AFE to

Sky Harbor Airport, Phoenix, Arizona. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

Actual flying time:

of
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.

LOCATION_Fhoenix, Arizona DATE 20 August 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
0828 Oval Office
0907 Cabinet FKoom )
0943 Oval Office
0950 Rose Garden
0953 Oval Office
1125 South Grounds
1127 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
1134 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1144 Depart Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland via Air Force
One
MST 1303 Arrive Sky Harbor Airport, Phoenix, Arizona
1313 Depart Sky Harbor Airport via Motorcade
1330 Arrive Loyal Davis Residence
1542 Depart Loyal Davis Residence via Motorcade
1604 Arrive Greenwood Memorial Park
1629 Depart Greenwood Memorial Park via Motorcade
1651 Arrive Loyal Davis Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980






PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Phoenix, Arizona

LOCATION _Fancho Del Cielo, California DATE .21 August 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
MST 09LkL Depart Loyal Davis Residence via Motorcade
1002 Arrive Sky Harbor Airport ]
1012 Depart Sky Harbor Airport via Air Force One
PDT 1129 Arrive Point Mugu Naval Air Station, California
1139 Depart Point Mugu Naval Air Station via Marine One
1208 Arrive Vortac Helopad
1211 Depart Vortac Helopad via Motorcade
1217 Arrive Rancho Del Cielo, California

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Fancho del Cielo, California
Santa Monica, California

LOCATION Los Angeles, Californis DATE _23 August 82
TIME MOVEMENTS
1811 Depart Residence via Motorcade
1817 Arrive Vortac Helopad
1821 Depart Rancho del Cielo via Marine One
1915 Arrive Santa Monica Airport, Santa Monica, California
1916 Depart Santa Monica Airport via Motorcade
1929 Arrive 20th Century Fox Studios, Los Angeles, California
2008 Depart 20th Century Fox Studios via Motorcade
2014 Arrive Beverly Wilshire Hotel

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Los Angeles, California DATE 24k August 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
1440 Depart Beverly Wilshire Hotel via Motorcade
1505 Arrive 2122 West 3rd Street
1550 Depart 2122 West 3rd Street via Motorcade
1615 Arrive Beverly Wilshire Hotel
1835 Depart Beverly Wilshire Hotel via Motorcade
1842 Arrive Century Plaza Hotel
1940 Depart Century Plaza Hotel via Motorcade
1953 Arrive Mr. Earl Jorgensen's Residence
2319 Depart Mr. Earl Jorgensen's Residence via Motorcade
2333 Arrive Beverly Wilshire Hotel

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1380



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

los Angeles, California
Santa Monica, California

LOCATION Rancho del Cielo, Californias DATE 25 August 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
0937 Depart Beverly Wilshire Hotel via Motorcade
0954 Arrive Santa Monica Airport, Santa Monica, California
0955 Depart Santa Monica Airport via Marine One
1042 Arrive Vortac Helopad
1046 Depart Vortac Helopad via Motorcade
1053 Arrive Rancho del Cielo, Califormia

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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